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RFP NO. 14-2691R
TO BE OPENED: 2/14/2014
TITLE: TITLE X FAMILY PLANNING
ADDENDUM NO. 2
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No 2.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

RHONDA R. GRANDY
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP14-2691R

	1. 
	17
	4.2.1 
	Q.
In collecting of letters of support….would it be appropriate to obtain letters from our Medical Director (he is not a county employee), and from county health departments that we currently have satellite clinics located?

A.
Letters of support should not be included by Medical Director. Letters of support must demonstrate the offeror’s ability to form partnerships and may include, but are not limited to, referrals, community outreach and project promotion. Satellite agencies may be considered as a letter of support from the county health department.


	2. 
	16
	3.6
	Q.
Training and Conference Calls: Do the requirements for conference calls require participation from the delegate only or also the satellites?
A.
At least one person from each delegate will be required to participate in the trainings and conference calls. It will be strongly recommended that representation from all Title X clinics, including satellites,  be included for trainings and some conference calls.

	3. 
	17
	4.2
	Q.
Should letters of support come from satellites or other community partners?
A.
Letters of support must demonstrate the offeror’s ability to form partnerships and may include, but are not limited to, referrals, community outreach and project promotion. Satellite agencies may be considered as a letter of support from the county health department.

	4. 
	20
	5.1
	Q.
If you are proposing to add a satellite that may not be fully operational by July 1, should your budget be adjusted to reflect this or should it show what would be needed for the full fiscal year?
A.
It is the intent that all Title X clinics will be operational by July 1, 2014 to provide services. If you are planning on a satellite clinic in State Fiscal Year 2015 you must include this in your budget.

	5. 
	68-72
	Appendix I
	Q.
Offeror response forms: How should additional satellites be added if you have more than three?
A.
If you are proposing more than 3 satellites you will not be able to include the information on the RFP offeror Template in neither the organizational capacity, nor the service delivery plan.  However, here is an additional template to add more satellites. 

	6. 
	73-77
	Appendix J
	Q.
Offeror response forms: How should additional satellites be added if you have more than three?

A.
If you are proposing more than 3 satellites you will not be able to include the information on the RFP offeror Template in neither the organizational capacity, nor the service delivery plan.  However, here is an additional template to add more satellites.

	7. 
	20
	4.3.3
	Q.
#10 c. Referrers to peer review in accordance with ARM 24.159.1466 related to Nurse Practitioners. When referring to this ARM online it states that it is repealed effective 9/6/13 (http://www.mtrules.org/gateway/ruleno.asp?RN=24.159.1466). Do we not need to address this now or is there another ARM that we should be addressing?
A.
While ARM 24.159.1466 has recently been repealed; the new APRN Competence Development rule (ARM 24.159.1469) states the “APRN must maintain an individualized quality assurance plan”, which may include peer review.   Therefore, the requirement for quality assurance activities as described in Section 8.1 of the WMHS Administrative Policies and Procedures Manual remains.   Clinics will need to describe the quality assurance system they plan to utilize as described in section 4.3.3.


	8. 
	19
	4.3.2
	Q.
[A 1-6 & B 1-6]  This information is included in the excel spreadsheet, therefore does any of this information need to be included within the 20 page narrative? Or within the beginning of the narrative for the RFP?
A.
Information required by Sections 1(A and B) must be completed on the offeror Excel template.  This information does not need to be addressed in the narrative and does not contribute to the narrative page limit.  


	9. 
	19
	4.3.3
	Q.
[7 1-10] It asks to complete excel spreadsheet labeled “Offer Response Forms” as exampled in appendix J. Does this mean there needs to be a through description in the narrative of each   item listed in service delivery plan? It states this is not included in the page limit. Does that apply to just the excel spreadsheet or the narrative description?
A.
Information required by Section 7 (1 – 10) must be completed on the offeror Excel template.  This information does not need to be addressed in the narrative and does not contribute to the narrative page limit.  

	10. 
	62-63
	Appendix F
	Q.         We are looking at the teen birth rate for each county and Liberty county has a “-“ mark in it, however the key at the end of the graph does not have this symbol. Therefore we are not sure what the teen birth rate is. 

A.
It means there were not enough events (births) in order to calculate a birth rate during the time frame. Therefore there is no birth rate calculated for Liberty county.

	11. 
	18
	4.3.2 #4
	Q.         It asks to demonstrate the needs for Title X services (including teen birth rate). So we are unable to interpret what Liberty County’s birth rate is from Appendix F. We can put N/A on the information we are providing if that is acceptable. 

A.
There are counties in which the birth rate cannot be calculated. According to the RFP teen birth rate is an example of a demonstration of need and it is not a requirement. “Address why your agency is interested in applying for Title X funding. In your response demonstrate the need for Title X services in your community. (i.e., teen birth rate; Appendix F is an example)”


	12. 
	73-77
	Appendix J
	Q.         What does paid referral represent?  For example we refer clients for infertility.   When looking at my options listed 3 = Paid Referral.  We do refer clients from clinic but we do not pay for the referral?
A.
A paid referral represents a Title X service that is not done at the clinic but would need to be paid for by the clinic.  For instance, anemia assessment (hematocrit) would be a required Title X service if a person using a contraceptive was experiencing excessive bleeding but the clinic does not have the capability to do a hematocrit on-site. They instead contract directly with an outside lab to do the test for the clinic.  This would be considered a paid referral.     

	13. 
	73-77
	Appendix J
	Q.         Question for example Nuva Ring we do not offer as a Title X service but we do offer the form of birth control Self Pay.  For purposes of the RFP should I list #4 = Not Provided because it is not a Title X service although offered?
A.
If a service is not offered as a Title X service, then it would be listed as #4.    

	14. 
	78-87
	Appendix 

K, L, M
	Q.         The total for the travel on the budget expense sheet is not transferring from the budget justification accurately. Therefore the totals are not “matching” on the Budget Revenue even though the numbers are the same.
A.
The Title X Offeror Template includes formulas to round numbers to the highest number. However, it may be the case that the travel information entered into the budget justification spreadsheet includes numbers that need to round down on the budget expense spreadsheet in order to make the totals match on the budget revenue spreadsheet.  If this is the case please send a copy of your Title X Offeror Template to Rhonda Grandy at rhgrandy@mt.gov as soon as possible to have the formula corrected. 
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